Baribeau, Helene@Waterboards

From: Hall, Melissa@Waterboards

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 4:53 PM

To: Baribeau, Helene@Waterboards

Subject: FW: pou_poe_emergency_regs_compared_to_draft_permanent.pdf - Invitation to edit

From: Glenn Reynolds (via Google Docs) [mailto:drive-shares-noreply@google.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:34 PM

To: Hall, Melissa@Waterboards <melissa.hall@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: Bartson, Mark@Waterboards <Mark.Bartson@waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: pou_poe_emergency_regs_compared_to_draft_permanent.pdf - Invitation to edit

Glenn Reynolds has invited you to edit the following document:

pou_poe_emergency_regs_compared_to_draft_permanent.pdf

Open in Docs

This email grants access to this item. Only forward it to people you trust.

Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.
Google Inc. 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because someone shared a document with you from Google Docs.




Baribeau, Helene@Waterboards

From: Baribeau, Helene@Waterboards

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 5:17 PM

To: ‘greynolds@h2osolutions.com’

Cc: Hall, Melissa@Waterboards

Subject: RE: pou_poe_emergency_regs_compared_to_draft_permanent.pdf
Dear Glenn,

Thank you for providing comments on the proposed Point-of-use and Point-of-entry Treatment — Permanent
Regulations. As you suspected, we cannot access Google Drive from within the State Water Board. We have carefully
reviewed the comments that you provided via email, but haven’t been successful at understanding all of them. Would it
be possible to receive your comments in another way, perhaps in a pdf document attached to an email? That would be
most helpful as we value all comments received. Many thanks in advance,

Héléne

Héléne Baribeau, Ph.D., P.E.

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

Regulatory Development Unit

1001 | Street, 17% Floor, 17-44F
Sacramento, California 95814
Helene.Baribeau@WaterBoards.ca.gov
(916) 449-5635

From: Glenn Reynolds (via Google Docs) [mailto:drive-shares-noreply@google.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:35 PM

To: Hall, Melissa@Waterboards <melissa.hall@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: Bartson, Mark@Waterboards <Mark.Bartson@waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: pou_poe_emergency_regs compared_to_draft_permanent.pdf

Glenn Reynolds has sent a message regarding the following document:

pou_poe_emergency _regs_compared_to draft_permanent.pdf

I've put google doc comments through the document. let me know if you can't open the google doc and see the
comments and I'll figure out another way to get you my comments. Thanks
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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Glenn Reynolds (via Google Docs) <drive-shares-noreply@google.com>

Tuesday, December 5, 2017 8:19 AM

Baribeau, Helene@Waterboards

Bartson, Mark@Waterboards

glenn reynolds mark up pou_poe_emergency_regs_compared_to_draft_permanent.pdf

Glenn Reynolds has attached the following document:

glenn reynolds mark up pou_poe _emergency regs_compared _to_draft permanent.pdf

Let me know if this works better. If it is relevant, you can put my title as past chair of the federal region nine small

water systems interagency group. call or email for any clarifications Glenn Reynolds

Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.
Google Inc. 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA Google

You have received this email because someone shared a document with you from Google Docs.



Baribeau, Helene@Waterboards

From: Baribeau, Helene@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 8:54 AM

To: ‘Glenn Reynolds'

Cc: Hall, Melissa@Waterboards; Bartson, Mark@Waterboards

Subject: RE: glenn reynolds mark up pou_poe_emergency_regs_compared_to_draft_permanent.pdf
Hi Glenn,

| am very sorry, but as discussed yesterday, we cannot access Google Drive documents. Is there any way you could
simply attach the file to your email, so we don’t have to go through Google Drive? Thank you and sorry about that!

Héléne

Héléne Baribeau, Ph.D., P.E.

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

Regulatory Development Unit

1001 | Street, 17*" Floor, 17-44F
Sacramento, California 95814
Helene.Baribeau@WaterBoards.ca.gov
(916) 449-5635

From: Glenn Reynolds (via Google Docs) [mailto:drive-shares-noreply@google.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 8:19 AM

To: Baribeau, Helene@Waterboards <Helene.Baribeau@Waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: Bartson, Mark@Waterboards <Mark.Bartson@waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: glenn reynolds mark up pou_poe_emergency_regs_compared_to_draft_permanent.pdf

Glenn Reynolds has attached the following document:

=l

glenn reynolds mark up pou_poe_emergency_regs_compared_to_draft_permanent.pdf

E' Let me know if this works better. If it is relevant, you can put my title as past chair of the federal region nine small
water systems interagency group. call or email for any clarifications Glenn Reynolds

Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.
Google Inc. 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA E

You have received this email because someone shared a document with you from Google Docs.




Baribeau, Helene@Waterboards

From: Becca Carlton <bcarlton@h2osolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 10:33 AM

To: Baribeau, Helene@Waterboards

Cc: Bartson, Mark@Waterboards; Hall, Melissa@Waterboards; Glenn Reynolds

Subject: Glenn Reynolds Markup - pou_poe-emergency-re

Attachments: glenn reynolds mark up pou_poe_emergency_regs_compared_to_draft_permanent.pdf
Hi Helene,

| work with Glenn at Water Solutions and he asked me to help get you this file.

I've attached a pdf here. Please let me know if you can open it and read his remarks. He used cursive for his notes.
If you cannot open the document I'll work to get it to you in another way.

Thank you,

Becca

Becca Carlton
Water Solutions Inc.
(650) 204-9596






